To: Mahood, Sam[SMahood@sos.ca.gov]; Valle, Paula[pvalle@sgs.ca.gov

ov]
From:  Dresner, Jenna[/O=EXCHANGELA INSEREEHANIG LN INPé’r‘%AQ*IV@%ROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F4A4F8E820504621B354866221CFFA1E-JDRESNER]
Sent: Mon 9/14/2020 4:19:25 PM (UTC-07:00)
Subject: Re: Election Issue

Sure - I'm 98% sure this is the one you chased with an email directly to our FB contacts which resulted in it taken down that
day.

| can confirm that process works for the future?
Jenna

From: Mahood, Sam <SMahood@sos.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 4:18 PM

To: Dresner, Jenna <jdresner@sos.ca.gov>; Valle, Paula <pvalle@sos.ca.gov>
Subject: FW: Election Issue

It looks like it took Facebook 2 weeks to respond to Chris. This is way too long, we should raise to FB and make sure we know best

method to report posts.

From: Records <reports@content.facebook.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 4:16 PM

To: Dresner, Jenna <jdresner@sos.ca.gov>; Mahood, Sam <SMahood@sos.ca.gov>; Miller, Chris <cmiller@sos.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: Election Issue

Hi,

Thanks for your report. It looks like the content you reported has already been removed.

If you’re still seeing the content on Facebook, please reply with the link (URL) to the specific content you're reporting.

Regards,
Facebook Community Operations

On Mon, Aug 31, 2020 at 02:33 PM, Miller, Chris <cmiller@sos.ca.gov> wrote:

> Hello,
>

>We have been alerted to a post from the Instagram account handle @freedom_angels foundation that purports misinformation
regarding the administration of California's elections. A screenshot of the post has been attached and this is a link to the profile:
https://gec02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3 A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%?2Ffreedom_angels_foundation%2F%3F

utm_source%3Dig_embed&amp;data=02%7C01%7Csmahood%40sos.ca.gov%7C9ae67balcc8d4ec0b53108d859042a60%7C03580c
5db6cfddcab63b4361acc7c¢739%7C1%7C0%7C637357221713731918&amp;sdata=PX%2BGCqwgG%2BNKk11Z%2F1bGVXoCFZ
WLY%2F87kTMJRKhI2KE%3D&amp;reserved=0

>

>The post claims that the voting preference of California voters has been changed by Governor Newsom. This is incorrect.

>

>Earlier this year, Governor Newsom issued an executive order that directed California's counties to send every active, registered
voter a vote-by-mail ballot ahead of the November 3, 2020 General Election. This Executive Order was followed up by AB860, which
was signed into law by Governor Newsom.

>

>This order only pertains to the November 3, 2020 General Election. The permanent voting preference of voters has not been
changed.

>

>There will also be in-person voting options available to any Californian voter that would like to vote in-person.

>

>Best,



https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%253A%252F%252Fwww.instagram.com%252Ffreedom_angels_foundation%252F%253Futm_source%253Dig_embed&amp;amp;amp;data=02%257C01%257Csmahood%2540sos.ca.gov%257C9ae67ba0cc8d4ec0b53108d859042a60%257C03580c5db6cf44cab63b4361acc7c739%257C1%257C0%257C637357221713731918&amp;amp;amp;sdata=PX%252BGCqwgG%252BNKk11Z%252FlbGVXoCFZWLY%252F87kTMJRKhJ2KE%253D&amp;amp;amp;reserved=0
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>__
>Chris Miller

>Pronouns: He/Him/His
>Communications Coordinator

>Office of Secretary of State Alex Padilla
>916-695-1652 | cmiller@sos.ca.gov<mailto:cmiller@sos.ca.gov>

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
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To: Dresner, Jenna[jdresner@sos.ca.gov. VaIIe Paula[pva SQS.C Mglov]
From:  Mahood, Sam[/O=EXCHANGELAB Aﬁ@ﬁﬁ At Rt P0esRoUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 5ADE179F920245A594801E1FQBC7464F MAHOOD, SAM]

Sent: Mon 9/14/2020 4:18:10 PM (UTC-07:00)
Subject: FW: Election Issue

It looks like it took Facebook 2 weeks to respond to Chris. This is way too long, we should raise to FB and make sure we
know best method to report posts.

From: Records <reports@content.facebook.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 4:16 PM

To: Dresner, Jenna <jdresner@sos.ca.gov>; Mahood, Sam <SMahood@sos.ca.gov>; Miller, Chris <cmiller@sos.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: Election Issue

Hi,
Thanks for your report. It looks like the content you reported has already been removed.
If you’re still seeing the content on Facebook, please reply with the link (URL) to the specific content you're reporting.

Regards,
Facebook Community Operations

On Mon, Aug 31, 2020 at 02:33 PM, Miller, Chris <cmiller@sos.ca.gov> wrote:

> Hello,

>

>We have been alerted to a post from the Instagram account handle @freedom_angels foundation that purports
misinformation regarding the administration of California's elections. A screenshot of the post has been attached and this is
a link to the profile:

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3 A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Ffreedom_angels_foundatio
n%2F%3Futm_source%3Dig_embed&amp;data=02%7C01%7Csmahood%40sos.ca.gov%7C9ae67ba0cc8d4ec0b53108d85
9042a60%7C03580c5db6cfd4cab63b4361acc7c739%7C1%7C0%7C637357221713731918&amp;sdata=PX%2BGCqwgG
%2BNKk11Z%2FIbGVX0oCFZWLY %2F87kTMJRKhJ2KE%3D&amp;reserved=0

>

>The post claims that the voting preference of California voters has been changed by Governor Newsom. This is incorrect.
>

>Earlier this year, Governor Newsom issued an executive order that directed California's counties to send every active,
registered voter a vote-by-mail ballot ahead of the November 3, 2020 General Election. This Executive Order was followed
up by AB860, which was signed into law by Governor Newsom.

>

>This order only pertains to the November 3, 2020 General Election. The permanent voting preference of voters has not
been changed.

>

>There will also be in-person voting options available to any Californian voter that would like to vote in-person.
>

>Best,

>o-

>Chris Miller

>Pronouns: He/Him/His

>Communications Coordinator

>Office of Secretary of State Alex Padilla

>916-695-1652 | cmiller@sos.ca.gov<mailto:cmiller@sos.ca.gov>





